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Dear Ms. Morris:

SYSTEM NO. 1995003 —- COMMENTS ON CITY OF BURBANK TENTATIVE WASTE
DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS AND WATER RECLAMATION REQUIREMENTS

The Division of Drinking Water (Division) received a copy of the Tentative Waste Discharge
Requirements (WDRs) and Water Reclamation Requirements (WWRs) on February 22, 2016 from
the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) via electronic mail. The Division
has reviewed the document and has the following comments:

1. XIl. USE AREA REQUIREMENTS. Item 15: The Division does not certify backflow testers.
Any mention of a Division certified backflow device tester should be removed.

2. MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM (MRP) CI-6753. . GENERAL MONITORING
REQUIREMENTS. Item 6: the Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP) is
no longer under the authority of California Health Services. ELAP was transferred to the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) in conjunction with the Division’s transfer to
the SWRCB. ELAP is now a section under the Division.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Mr. Mauricio Santos at (818) 551-2070
or myself at (818) 551-2049.

Sincerely,

)

aul Williams, P.E.
District Engineer
Hollywood District
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